

Message

From: Brown, Ashley [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8D0606BC1F694C6AA1C3A90C00B7825D-51E37D1D-82]
Sent: 4/29/2025 7:30:10 PM
To: Jessica Mandel [jessica@millerstrategies.com]
CC: ZeldinScheduling [ZeldinScheduling@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Client Sentinel Midstream (Project: Texas GulfLink) Meeting Request with Administrator Zeldin--4/22/25

Thank you and you too!

Ashley Brown
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

From: Jessica Mandel <jessica@millerstrategies.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 3:29 PM
To: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Cc: ZeldinScheduling <ZeldinScheduling@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Client Sentinel Midstream (Project: Texas GulfLink) Meeting Request with Administrator Zeldin--4/22/25

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Thank you Ashley!! Totally get that. Will circle back as soon as I get June dates. Have a great day!

Best,
Jessica

Jessica A. Mandel
Principal, Miller Strategies, LLC
(303) 588-6551 cell
<https://www.millerstrategies.com>

From: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Date: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 at 3:23 PM
To: Jessica Mandel <jessica@millerstrategies.com>
Cc: ZeldinScheduling <ZeldinScheduling@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Client Sentinel Midstream (Project: Texas GulfLink) Meeting Request with Administrator Zeldin--4/22/25

Hi Jessica,

Unfortunately, the Administrator has hearings on capitol hill that week and will not be available! Thank you for checking in 🙏.

Ashley Brown
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

From: Jessica Mandel <jessica@millerstrategies.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 3:20 PM

To: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>

Cc: ZeldinScheduling <ZeldinScheduling@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Client Sentinel Midstream (Project: Texas GulfLink) Meeting Request with Administrator Zeldin--4/22/25

Importance: High

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hi Ashley! Jeff Ballard, CEO of Sentinel Midstream, will be back in DC Monday, May 19-Wednesday, May 21st and would love to meet with the EPA Administrator. Can you please let me know if he has availability those dates? Thank you in advance for your help and I look forward to hearing back from you!

Best,
Jessica

Jessica A. Mandel
Principal, Miller Strategies, LLC
(303) 588-6551 cell
<https://www.millerstrategies.com>

From: Jessica Mandel <jessica@millerstrategies.com>

Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 at 5:30 PM

To: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>

Cc: ZeldinScheduling <ZeldinScheduling@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Client Sentinel Midstream (Project: Texas GulfLink) Meeting Request with Administrator Zeldin--4/22/25

Ashley: It sounds like Sentinel already has a meeting set up with R6 in May. When you said leadership, we were under the impression it would be EPA leadership, which is what we prefer. These are two separate entities. So we will likely keep our separate R6 meeting in May and if we can please work on scheduling a meeting with Administrator Zeldin in May when they are back up here, that would be helpful. Do any of the below dates work?

May 1st

May 5th

May 7th – 9th

May 19th – 20th

Thank you!

Jessica A. Mandel
Principal, Miller Strategies, LLC
(303) 588-6551 cell
<https://www.millerstrategies.com>

From: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>

Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 at 4:05 PM

To: Jessica Mandel <jessica@millerstrategies.com>

Cc: ZeldinScheduling <ZeldinScheduling@epa.gov>, Dwyer, Stacey <Dwyer.Stacey@epa.gov>, Davis, Suea

ED_019467A_00004631-00002

Sierra Club FOIA -
2025-EPA-08249

SC_EVERSPLIT0026654

<davis.suea@epa.gov>, Wilson, Sherry <Wilson.Sherry@epa.gov>, Lugo Homs, Yessenia <LugoHoms.Yessenia@epa.gov>, Dwyer, Stacey <Dwyer.Stacey@epa.gov>, Davis, Suea <davis.suea@epa.gov>, Wilson, Sherry <Wilson.Sherry@epa.gov>, Lugo Homs, Yessenia <LugoHoms.Yessenia@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: Client Sentinel Midstream (Project: Texas GulfLink) Meeting Request with Administrator Zeldin--4/22/25

Hi Jessica,

Thank you for your patience! I have looped in our team in Region 6 who will take it from here.

Ashley Brown
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

From: Jessica Mandel <jessica@millerstrategies.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 3:50 PM

To: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>; ZeldinScheduling <ZeldinScheduling@epa.gov>

Cc: Jeff Miller <jeff@millerstrategies.com>

Subject: Re: Client Sentinel Midstream (Project: Texas GulfLink) Meeting Request with Administrator Zeldin--4/22/25

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Thank you Ashley! I would really appreciate it if you could forward me to leadership staff and hopefully we can get a meeting next time they are in town.

Best,
Jessica

Jessica A. Mandel
Principal, Miller Strategies, LLC
(303) 588-6551 cell
<https://www.millerstrategies.com>

From: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>

Date: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 at 3:29 PM

To: Jessica Mandel <jessica@millerstrategies.com>, ZeldinScheduling <ZeldinScheduling@epa.gov>

Cc: Jeff Miller <jeff@millerstrategies.com>

Subject: RE: Client Sentinel Midstream (Project: Texas GulfLink) Meeting Request with Administrator Zeldin--4/22/25

Hi Jessica!

Thank you for following up! The Administrator will now be traveling all week and will not be able to meet. Happy to forward you on to leadership staff.

Ashley Brown
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

From: Jessica Mandel <jessica@millerstrategies.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 3:27 PM

To: ZeldinScheduling <ZeldinScheduling@epa.gov>; Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>

Cc: Jeff Miller <jeff@millerstrategies.com>

Subject: Re: Client Sentinel Midstream (Project: Texas GulfLink) Meeting Request with Administrator Zeldin--4/22/25

Importance: High

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Ashley: Hope you're doing well. I wanted to circle back on this request. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!

Best,
Jessica

Jessica A. Mandel
Principal, Miller Strategies, LLC
(303) 588-6551 cell
<https://www.millerstrategies.com>

From: Jessica Mandel <jessica@millerstrategies.com>

Date: Monday, April 7, 2025 at 6:39 PM

To: Zeldinscheduling@epa.gov <Zeldinscheduling@epa.gov>, brown.ashley@epa.gov <brown.ashley@epa.gov>

Subject: Client Sentinel Midstream (Project: Texas GulfLink) Meeting Request with Administrator Zeldin--4/22/25

We would like to request a meeting with the Administrator Tuesday, April 22nd, 2025 with Jeff Ballard, CEO of Sentinel Midstream. This meeting is to reintroduce the project (Texas Gulf Link(which was approved the first month of this Administration and give a quick overview of the previous Trump administration's view of TGL (modernizing US port infrastructure while significantly reducing emissions). We would like to understand the trends of regulatory pullback by Adm. Zeldin; explain the EPA's policy shift working with TGL from controlled loading to vapor recovery and the investment to-date to develop technology applications (vapor recovery vessel) and uncertainty while commissioning the asset (talk through waivers/variances for R&D project application).

Please let me know if you have any questions. Otherwise, I look forward to hearing back from you with the Administrator's availability. Thank you!

Best,
Jessica

Jessica A. Mandel
Principal
Miller Strategies, LLC
(303) 588-6551 cell
<https://www.millerstrategies.com>



Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.